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Scott Peters

From; Jeff Thomias <jeff@wwcountryclub.com>
Sent:, Tuesday, January 08, 2013 10:18.AM
To:. - Scott Peters

Subject: Fw; Reimoval of Facilities

Scoft,
It looks like it's gatting worse!

Jeff
== Ofigihal Megsagg FR-

From: Gavin, Michae
“To: Jeff. Thomas ,
Ce: Clemens: Bill ; Angell, Jennifer

Sent: Mohday, January 07, 2013 4:22 PM
Subject: Removal of Facilities

Jeff =

Per'your conversation earlier today with Bill Clemens, Pacific only has réquests to remove 7 of the Country Clubt ]
electrical services. If you waht them:all removed, please call Pacific’s Business Center at 1-888-221-7070 and reguest
removal of services to Tenhis Court mieter-#66576715 arid Wayfie Lane meter #66554696,

\}_‘s‘l;e have regquested Charter Cablé tq jremoveffacili'ties from pole #318401 across from 821 Country Club Rdto ehable.
Pacificto remove the pole. They might be calling you. Also, | wanted to remind you that Pacific upgraded overhead
and undergréund facllities to the East Pump on the golf course in December 2007 at a cost of about $40,000.

'l be getting back to youwith the costs and contracts later this month.
Let mé knowif you have a question.

Mike Gayin

Pacific Power

508-522-7008
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